From: Jane Douglas <support@flippa.com:
Sent: Thursday, September 25, 2025 11:09 AM

To: |l Our CFO
Subject: FWD: The Wharton Business School Payment for Robert Reynolds

Greetings, Account Payable/Accounting Team,

Following the request of | Qur CED i, | have enclosed the pending invoice. The following correspondence reflects our previous con-
versations regarding this issue. A delinquent balance has been outstanding for an extended period, and your swift resolution of this matter
would be greatly appreciated. | kindly request that you prioritize this payment and process it at your earliest convenience.

Thank you.

Jane Douglas

Accountant, CPA

Email: jane@whartonschool.info

Experiencing a community and a world-class education wherever you are with Wharton's Global cohort in our MBA Program for Executives.
Offering a blended learning schedule that provides the convenience of virtual courses, which ensures maximum accessibility

message that has been forwarded:

From: QOur CEO
Sent: 11:59 A.M. on Thursday, August 14, 2025

Jane Douglas <jane@whartonschool.info>
Subject: The Wharton Business School Payment for Robert Reynolds

Hello, Jane.

| have reviewed and authorized the invoice for payment, and | have also been notified that the payment is overdue in my portal. | apologize
for the oversight. During the registration process, | specified Qur CFO's Email address 2s the billing contact. It would be highly
appreciated if you could forward the outstanding invoice to them for prompt action. This will allow us to process the payment quickly and
resolve this matter today.

Thank you.
CEO Name

message that has been forwarded:

From: Jane Douglas <jane@whartonschool.info»

Sent: 10:56 A.M. on Thursday, August 14, 2025

To: CEO -thiS was never sent to nor received by our CEO
Subject: The Wharton Business School Payment for Robert Reynolds

Hello,| CEQ's First Name

This is a reminder regarding the outstanding payment for The Wharton Business School inveice which has surpassed 60 days of being
overdue. Our community holds your support in high regard. We would appreciate it if you could resolve this issue promptly to avoid any
potential interruption of services. Late fees have been building up since May 30. If you need assistance, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Packages:
Advanced Management Programs (AMPs)
Comprehensive Leadership Development



Focus on Innovation, Leadership, and Strategic Thinking

Wharton's Advanced Management Program

Global Perspective On Business Leadership

Feasibility of New Marketing Strategy Assessments, Creation and Deployment
Executive Business coaching and Development

Initial setup and on boarding Programs

Programmatic Advertising and Digital Marketing, Creation and Deployment
Analytics & Attribution Services

Sales forces + Sales Coaching

Thank you,

Jane Douglas

Accountant, CPA.

E-mail: jane@whartonschool.info

Experiencing a community and a world-class education wherever you are with Wharton's Global cohort in our MBA Program for Executives.
Offering a blended learning schedule that provides the convenience of virtual courses, which ensures maximum accessibility



